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FULL COMMITTEE MEETING AND HEARING NOTICE 

 

January 25, 2023 

 

TO: Members, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

FROM: Sam Graves, Chairman, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

RE: Full Committee Organizational Meeting and Full Committee Hearing on “The State 

of Transportation Infrastructure and Supply Chain Challenges” 

 

The Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure will hold its Organizational Meeting 

on Wednesday, February 1, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. ET, in Room 2167 of the Rayburn House Office 

Building.  

 

Immediately following the Organizational Meeting, the Committee on Transportation and 

Infrastructure will hold a hearing titled, “The State of Transportation Infrastructure and Supply 

Chain Challenges” on Wednesday, February 1, 2023, in Room 2167 of the Rayburn House Office 

Building. 

 

For questions concerning this meeting or hearing, please email Sean Corcoran, Committee 

Clerk, at Sean.Corcoran@mail.house.gov, or contact the Committee on Transportation and 

Infrastructure at (202) 225-9446. 
 


